
Department of Public Works.

CAP À L'AIGLE.

Cap à l'Aigle is situated on the north shore of the St. Lawrence, in the County
of Charlevoix, and is distant from Murray Bay 3 miles.

During the year the sum of $149.94 was expended in repairing and replacing
the building on the wharf which is used as a waiting room and freight shed, and in
placing some elm sheathing at the head of the wharf and in renewar of planking.

CH[COUTIMI.

Chicoutimi, in the County of Chicoutimi, is at the head of navigation on the
River Saguenay and 71J miles above Tadousac.

The flooring of the wharf has been completely renewed on a longth of 210
feet and a width of 110 feet, with red spruce plank 5 inches in thickness ; the east
side of the wharf, where the sheds are built, was raised 18 inches; the waiting
room was painted both inside and outside, and seats constructed. and other renewals
effected.

The depth of water at the end of the wharf is 7 feet at the lowest stage, 15 feet
at ordinary and 17 at the highest.

The amount expended during 1892-93, was $1,000.01.

ÉTANG DU NORD.

Etang du Nord is at the western end of Grindstone Island, one of the Magdalen
Islands in the Gulf of St. Lawrence.

The breakwater, at this place, is exposed to heavy sous and is frequently
damaged.

During the fiscal year 1892-93, the sum of $1,495.40 was expended on repairs,
in shoathing with hard wood the more exposed portion of the crib-work, and in put-
ting in some stone ballast.

ILE AUX COUDRES.

Ile aux Coudres is an island which lies 1½ miles from the north shore of the St.
Lawrence about 62 miles east of Quebec. It is about 9 miles in length by 3 in
breadth, the upper end being nearly opposite Baie St. Paul.

General repairs were made to the flooring of the wharf which had become unfit
for traffic. Face timbers and mooring posts were renewed, and 13 toises of stone
Placed in the wharf where required, the work costing $252.46.

ILE VERTE.

Ile Verte, Temiscouata County, is on the south shore of the St. Lawrence, 17
lniles below River du Loup.

The work executed on the wharf at this place during the fiscal year 1892-93,consisted in building up 120 feet in length of open crib-work by an average width
Of 23 feet to a height of 12 feet and filling it with stone ballast. Stone ballast was
also put in the substructure built the previous year.

The outer block built some years ago was straightened, the expenditure dur-
ing the year amounting to $998.11.

KNOWLTON'S LANDING.

Knowlton's Landing, now called Tuck's Landing, is situated on the vest shore
Of Lake Memphremagog, in the County of Brome, about il miles from the town
Of Magog, which is at the foot of the lake.

During the year six fender piles were driven along the front of the wharf and
three at each corner. A warehouse, with waiting-room, 40 feet by 23 feet was built
and covered with an iron plate roof at an expenditure of $918.09, and the wharf is
1 ow in good condition.


